
 
 
 

EUREKA TOWNSHIP 
Dakota County, State of Minnesota 

 
AGENDA 

PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING 
April 1, 2025 – 7:00 P.M.  

 

I. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance 

Thank you to everyone who is attending the Planning Commission meeting tonight in person and on zoom. I 
would like to remind you that this meeting is open to the public to attend and observe the working of the 
Planning Commission, but it is not for public comment.  However, the Chair does reserve the right to call on 
residents who are present if they may have information relevant to the topic being discussed.  
 

II. Approval of the Agenda 

III. Permit Requests 

A.  Buermann, Kevin, 24598 Iberia Ave., PIN 13-24660-11-030, *Accessory Building 
B.  Storlie, Alan & Joan, 6987 255th St. W., PIN 13-02200-26-022, *Addition/Remodel 
C.  Tousignant, David, 23590 Cedar Ave., PIN 13-01000-56-012, *AG Exempt Bldg. 
 

IV. Land Use Requests   

A.  King, David, 22702 Hamburg Ave., PIN 13-00400-75-020   

     *Lot-Split, Housing Right Eligibility, Moving a Building Permit(s) 
 

 

V. Unfinished Business  
A. Interim Use Permit for Applewood Orchard-*review initial draft by Township Lawyer 

 
B. Chapter 240 Zoning 

   1. Article VII. Domestic and Nondomestic Animals, Subsection 240-43. 
       * Review new drafts and make a recommendation 
 

 C.    Planning Commission Activity Tracker 
  1. Home Extended Business draft ordinance- Town Board/WSB Review 
  2. Commercial/Industrial- WSB Planner & (PC start on zoning map) 
  3. Housing Density-Full PC to start research  
  4. Definition of a front yard-Commissioner Wheeler 
  5. Community Event (July 22nd)-Commissioner Palmquist 
  6. Indoor Agriculture-Chair Melanie Storlie, Commissioner Brian Storlie 
  7. Accessory Dwelling Units-Commissioner Heyda       
 

VI. Deputy Clerk Matters 
A. Resolution 2025-09 Planning Commission Meeting Dates and Times. 
B. Round table/joint meeting with Town Board- date set for May 20th at 7:00pm 
C. April 3, 2025, Planning Commission special meeting/public hearing-CUP 

 
VII. Approval of Meeting Minutes 

A. March 4, 2025, Planning Commission meeting minutes 
B. March 18, 2025, Planning Commission special meeting/public hearing meeting 

minutes 
 

VIII. Adjournment 

 A quorum of the Town Board may be in attendance. No Town Board discussion or action will be taken. 
You can join the Zoom Meeting one of the following ways: 

1.  Navigate to https://zoom.us/j/3134376987?pwd=V3VRRkjKbIUxeUY1eIJBdmVNUmUrdz09 
Meeting ID: 313 437 69872.                                    One tap mobile:  dial 1-312-626-6799, 3134376987# 

https://zoom.us/j/3134376987?pwd=V3VRRkjKbIUxeUY1eIJBdmVNUmUrdz09






















Date: 11/05/2024 - 2:49 PM 
Design ID: 337455558182 
Estimated Price: $21,066.34 
*Today's estimated price. Future pricing may go up or down. Tax, lobo1; and delive1y not included. 

SIDEWALLC 

Mastercraft® 36W x 80H Primed Steel Venting Half Lite 

�' 

es1 n 

GARAGE 

ENDWALLA 

16Xl0 White Ribbed Torsion Spring (R-Value 6.5) 9x8 White Raised Panel Plain EZ Set Torsion Spring (R-Value 12.9) 

48"W x 36"H Performax™ Slider Window with Nailing Flange 48"W x 36"H Perfonnax™ Slider Window with Nailing Flange 

For other design systems search "Design & Buy" ou Menards.com Page 4 of 11 

























































































































































INITIAL DRAFT 
3-25-25 

 

1 
 

EUREKA TOWNSHIP 
DAKOTA COUNTY, MINNESOTA 

Resolution No. ______________ 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AN INTERIM USE PERMIT FOR THE PROPERTY 
LOCATED AT ____________________ 

 
 
 WHEREAS, David M. King (“Applicant”) of Applewood Orchard submitted an 
application (“Application”) to Eureka Township (“Town”) requesting an interim use permit 
(“IUP”) to continue operating an agritourism activity on the property (PID No. 130040075020) 
located at 22702 Hamburg Avenue (“Property”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Applicant operates an apple orchard on the Property and desires to 
obtain the IUP to specifically identify and allow certain agritourism activities on the Property 
under the Eureka Township (collectively, the “Agritourism Business”); 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission held a public hearing, after due notice having 
been provided, on the Application on March 18, 2025 and heard from the Applicant and the 
members of the public who wished to speak to this matter; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission acted to direct the Town Attorney to prepare a 
resolution approving the Application for review and action on a formal recommendation at its 
April 3, 2025 meeting; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Planning Commission reviewed the proposed resolution approving the 
IUP at its April 3, 2025 meeting and acted to forward the Application to the Town Board with a 
recommendation that the IUP be approved with the conditions identified in the proposed 
resolution; 
 
 WHEREAS, the Town Board considered the Application and finds and determines as 
follows: 
 

a. The Property contains approximately 61.64 and is the Town’s Agricultural District. 
 

b. Under Section 240-7(D)(3) of the Eureka Township Zoning Ordinance (“Zoning 
Ordinance”), Agritourism activities classified as an interim use and are allowed with the 
issuance of an IUP and compliance with the performance standards set out in Section 
240-19.5. 
 

c. The Property is bordered on the west by Hamburg Avenue, the north by 225th Street West, 
and the east by Cedar Avenue. 
 

d. The Property contains a single-family dwelling, a detached equipment shed, a retail shop 
(“Store”), a pavilion building, and a fire pit area adjacent to the pavilion (“Fire Pit”), all 
of which are located on the western end of the Property and are accessed from Hamburg 



INITIAL DRAFT 
3-25-25 

 

2 
 

Ave.  The Applicant has also erected a portable 40’ x 100’ tent to provide shade for 
visitors.  The Applicant proposes to erect a 21’ x 60’ portable greenhouse to grow plants 
and to sell them to visitors. 

 
e. An orchard has operated on the Property for years and that type of agricultural use is an 

allowed use in the Agricultural District.  However, retail sales of products not grown on 
the Property and the other activities associated with inviting the public onto the Property 
were not clearly allowed under the Zoning Ordinance until the Town Board amended the 
Zoning Ordinance to allow agritourism activities. 
 

f. Section 240-64 of the Zoning Ordinance defines agritourism activities as follows: 
 
“An activity carried out on a farm or ranch that allows organizations or members of the 
general public, for recreational, entertainment, charitable, or educational purposes, to 
view, enjoy, or participate in rural activities, including, but not limited to: farming; 
viticulture; wine making; ranching; farm markets; freshly made and packaged food and 
beverage; and historical, cultural, recreational, farm stay, gleaning, harvest-your-own, or 
natural activities and attractions, including but not limited to: site-related and 
agritourism-related seasonal retail; educational programs; fire pits; hay pyramids; corn 
mazes; games; nonmechanical and farm equipment rides; and arts and crafts. An activity 
is an agritourism activity whether or not the participant pays to participate in the 
activity.” 
 

g. The Applicant proposes to undertake or offer to the public a variety of activities on the 
Property as part of its Agritourism Business.  Under the Zoning Ordinance, only those 
agritourism activities expressly allowed in the IUP may occur on the Property as part of 
the Agritourism Business. 
 

h. The Applicant has obtained a conditional permit from Dakota County to access the 
eastern side of the Property from Cedar Avenue.  The Applicant proposes to construct a 
parking area for those utilizing that access to the Property. 
 

i. The criteria for issuing an IUP are set out in Section 240-32 of the Zoning Ordinance. 
 
(1) The interim use is identified as a permitted interim use in the zoning district where 

the property is located. 
 

Agritourism activities is allowed under Section 240-7(D)(3) as an interim use in 
the Agricultural District. 

 
(2) The interim use will meet or exceed the performance standards set forth in this 

chapter and other applicable Township ordinances. 
 

The Agritourism Business satisfies the performance standards for commercial 
operations in Section 240-20 as it has more than sufficient area to accommodate 
parking for employees and visitors and will utilize existing buildings, except for a 



INITIAL DRAFT 
3-25-25 

 

3 
 

40’ x 100’ seasonal tent that was previously used, and a new 21’ x 60’ seasonal 
greenhouse. 

 
(3) The interim use complies with the specific standards for the use identified in the 

ordinances allowing the interim use. 
 

The proposed Agritourism Business satisfies the performance standards in Section 
240-19.5 because the Property is located in the Town’s Agricultural District, it 
contains more than 20 acres, it is accessory to the apple orchard agricultural use, 
has sufficient on-site parking, and the conditions imposed on this IUP will ensure 
the other performance standards are satisfied. 

 
(4) The date or event that will terminate the use can be identified with certainty. 
 

A terminating event and date are set out in this IUP. 
 
(5) Permission of the use will not impose additional costs on the public if it is necessary 

for the public to take the property in the future. 
 

This is a statutory requirement, and the Town Board determines the proposed 
Agritourism Business will likely not be impacted by any significant takings in the 
future beyond perhaps right-of-way improvement projects.  The costs of such 
takings will not be impacted in any significant way by issuing this IUP. 

 
(6) The applicant agrees to any conditions that the Town Board deems appropriate for 

permission of the use. 
 

A requirement to operate the Agritourism Business is Applicant’s agreement to 
comply with the conditions imposed on this IUP. 

 
(7) The use will not create an excessive burden on existing parks, schools, streets and 

other public facilities and utilities which serve or are proposed to serve the area. 
 

There are no anticipated impacts on parks, schools, or other public facilities other 
than the streets that provide access to the Property.  The Applicant indicated that 
they counted 44,000 vehicles accessed the Property in a two month period in 
2024.  The expansion of the use allowed by this IUP will likely expand the number 
of vehicle accessing the Property in the future and so the Town Board does have 
concerns regarding the impacts on Hamburg Ave. and 225th St. W., both of which 
are unpaved Town roads.  Cedar Ave. is a paved county highway and should be 
able to handle the additional traffic generated by the use.  The Town Board is not 
able to identify in any particular detail the additional traffic the expanded 
Agritourism Business will generate, but the Town needs to provide a mechanism 
for addressing the additional traffic if it results in significantly greater 
maintenance costs for the Town.  The condition imposed on this IUP about 
entering into a road agreement is intended to address those concerns. 



INITIAL DRAFT 
3-25-25 

 

4 
 

 
(8) The use will be sufficiently compatible with or separated by adequate distance or 

screening from adjacent agriculturally or residentially zoned or used land so that 
existing property will not be depreciated in value and there will be no deterrence to 
development of vacant land. 

 
The Property is located in an agricultural area with very few homes in the 
immediate area.  A regional airport is located adjacent to the Property, which 
makes the Applicant subject to certain FAA rules that limit the activities that may 
occur on the Property. 

 
(9) The structure and site shall have an appearance that will not have an adverse effect 

upon adjacent properties. 
 

The existing structures on the Property have a good appearance and are well 
maintained.  The additional structures proposed by the Applicant are limited to 
temporary structures that will be taken down at the end of each season. 

 
(10) The use will not cause traffic hazards or congestion. 

 
The Applicant will be responsible for operating the Agritourism Business in a way 
that does not create traffic congestion.  The size of the Property should allow for 
vehicles to, in an orderly fashion, drive off the accessing public roads and to park 
on the Property. 

 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that, based on the record of this matter, the 
Application, the record of this matter, and the findings and determinations contained herein, the 
Town Board of Eureka Township hereby approves and issues an interim use permit to operate an 
Agritourism Business on the Property, conditioned on the Applicant remaining in compliance 
with all of the following conditions and limitations: 
 

1. Scope of Agritourism Business.  The agritourism activities authorized by this IUP, and 
which constitute the Agritourism Business, are limited to the activities identified in this 
section.  If the Applicant has any questions regarding whether a particular activity is 
included in the following, it may seek an interpretation from the Town Board during the 
required annual review as discussed below.  

 
(a) Portable Greenhouse/Flower Stand.  Erect a 21’ x 60’ portable greenhouse building to 

grow and sell flowers and similar plants to visitors.  The greenhouse will be taken 
down at the end of the apple season and then erected again each spring. 
 

(b) Retail Sales.  Utilize the existing Store on the Property to sell small items that may be 
of interest to those visiting an orchard.  Items for sale may only be displayed and sold 
within the Store. 

 



INITIAL DRAFT 
3-25-25 

 

5 
 

(c) Food Sales.  In addition to the sale of apples and apple products as part of the 
orchard, the Applicant may have up to three food-trucks on the Property to sell food 
to visitors.  The Applicant may also operate its own food stand to sell food produced 
on the Property. 

 
(d) Liquor Sales.  If all the required licenses are obtained, the Applicant may provide for 

the sale of hard cider and other alcoholic products on the Property, but only to the 
extent such alcoholic products were produced with apples from the Property.  The 
Applicant is not authorized to sell any products containing alcohol that were not 
produced from the Applicant’s own apples. 

 
(e) Hayrides.  Hayrides and similar activities on the Property. 
 
(f) Bounce Houses.  Bounce houses and similar blow up amusement devices. 
 
(g) Nonmechanical Games and Structures.  Nonmechanical games and structures to 

entertain or amuse visitors such as yard games, corn maze, basketball, and slides.  No 
structure shall be erected that is more than 25 feet in height.  

 
(h) Prohibited Activities.  The above list of activities are the only activities allowed to be 

part of the Agritourism Business under this IUP.  To help provide clarity to the scope 
of the allowed activities, and without attempting to expand the interpretation of the 
allowed activities, the following activities are expressly prohibited from occurring as 
part of the Agritourism Business: amplified music or voices; bumper cars; any 
activity that occurs outside of the indicated hours of operation; car shows; sale of 
liquor not produced from apples grown on the Property; and wedding receptions. 

 
2. Hours of Operation.   

 
(a) Regular Hours.  Except for the extended hours allowed for campfire gatherings, the 

Agritourism Business shall only be operated during the following hours: 
 

Monday - Thursday 10:00 a.m. to 7:00 p.m. 
Friday - Sunday 9:00 a.m. to 7:30 p.m. 

 
(b) Campfire Gathering Events.  The following extended hours of operation apply to 

campfire gathering events as described in this IUP: 
 

Wednesday – Saturday Until 10:00 p.m. 
 

(c) Extended Hours for an Event.  The Applicant may request an extension of the hours 
of operation to up to 10:00 p.m. for up to two special events in a calendar year.  A 
written request detailing the event and the requested extended hours must be 
submitted to the Town.  The Town Board will consider and act the request at a regular 
meeting.  The hours of operation approved by the Town Board shall apply to that 



INITIAL DRAFT 
3-25-25 

 

6 
 

particular event in that year only.  Request for extended hours must be approved each 
year, even if it is for the same event as conducted in prior years.  
 

3. Campfire Gathering Events.  The Applicant may utilize the existing fire pit area of the 
Property during the regular business hours as it determines appropriate and may also host 
scheduled campfire gathering activities for groups of up to 75 people during the extended 
hours established in this IUP for such events.  Live music may be provided during the 
event, provided that it there are no more than two musicians and there is no amplified 
music, voices, or other sounds associated with the performance. 
 

4. Wedding Ceremonies.  Host wedding ceremonies on the Property, but not wedding 
receptions. 
 

5. Music.  The Applicant may have musical performers play live music during the business 
hours.  The music and voices must not be amplified.  
 

6. Sanitation Facilities.  The Applicant must have bathroom facilities and washing stations 
available to visitors to the Property during all hours of operation.  At least one portable 
bathroom shall be available for every 40 visitors. 
 

7. Parking.   
 
(a) On-Site Only.  The Applicant must provide on-site parking for all guests of the 

orchard and the Agritourism Business.  No parking on any of the adjacent public 
roads is allowed.  The Applicant will utilize parking attendants when large numbers 
of visitors are anticipated to facilitate vehicles moving off of the public roads and to 
park in order to avoid traffic backing up on the roads. 
 

(b) No Parking Signs.  The Applicant may place temporary no parking signs along the 
town roads during weekends or special events to discourage visitors from parking 
along the roads.  The Applicant is responsible for removing the signs by the end of 
operating hours on Sunday each week or at the end of the special event. 

 
8. Noise.  The Agritourism Business shall not generate noise that violates any applicable 

state or local standards, or that creates an unreasonable nuisance for neighboring owners. 
 

9. Lighting.  All lighting associated with the Agritourism Business shall be downcast so they 
do not shine off of the Property.  No search lights or other similar types of lighting that 
shine above or outside of the Property is allowed. 
 

10. Road Agreement.  If the Town Board determines the traffic generated by the Agritourism 
Business results in the Town having to spend more funds to maintain the Town’s roads 
leading to the Property, the Applicant shall work in good faith with the Town Board to 
work out a road agreement to reimburse the Town for the additional maintenance 
(grading and graveling) costs incurred.   
 



INITIAL DRAFT 
3-25-25 

 

7 
 

11. Annual Review.  The Applicant shall pay the associated fee and participate in an annual 
review of the Agritourism Business with the Town Board during a regular Town Board 
meeting.  The annual review provides an opportunity for the Town Board to discuss with 
the Applicant any complaints, issues, or concerns that have arisen regarding the use, as 
well as any additional activities or events the Applicant would like to undertake as part of 
the Agritourism Business. 
 

12. Termination.  This IUP shall terminate on May 1, 2030, or upon the sale or transfer of the 
Property to another person, whichever occurs first. 
 

13. Inspections.  The Town, its officers, and consultants may enter the Property, after 
providing reasonable notice to the Applicant, at all reasonable times to conduct 
inspections for the purpose of ensuring compliance with this IUP.  Prior notice to inspect 
the Property is not required in the event of an emergency. 
 

14. Permits and Licenses.  The Applicant is solely responsible for obtaining all required 
permits, licenses, and permissions as may be required to undertake the Agritourism 
Business activities allowed by this IUP before undertaking the particular activity. 
 

15. Legal Compliance.  This IUP is subject to the requirements of the Town Code and the 
Applicant is required to comply with all applicable federal, state and local laws, rules, 
and ordinances. 

 
16. Amended Permit.  Any alteration of the use of the Property including, but not limited to, 

expansion of the use beyond what is allowed by this IUP, shall not be permitted unless an 
amended interim use permit is obtained from the Town. 
 

17. Acceptance of Conditions.  Utilization of the Property for any of the uses allowed by this 
permit shall automatically be deemed acceptance of, and agreement to, the terms and 
conditions of the permit without qualification, reservation, or exception. 
 

18. No Waiver.  A failure by the Town to take action with respect to any violation of any 
condition, covenant, or term of this IUP shall not be deemed to be a waiver of such 
condition, covenant, or term or any subsequent violation of the same or any other 
condition, covenant, or term. 

 
19. Revocation.  The violation of any terms or conditions of this IUP including, but not 

limited to, any applicable federal, state, or local laws, rules, regulations, and ordinances, 
may result in revocation of this IUP.  The Applicant shall be given written notice of any 
violation and reasonable time (not less than 30 days) to cure the violation before a 
revocation of the permit may occur. The Town will provide the Applicant an opportunity 
to be heard before acting on a proposed revocation. 

 
 
Adopted this ___ day of April 2025. 
 



INITIAL DRAFT 
3-25-25 

 

8 
 

 
        BY THE TOWN BOARD 
 
 
 
        ____________________________ 
        Pete Storlie, Chairperson 
 
 
Attest:______________________________ 
 Liz Atwater, Clerk-Treasurer 
 
 

















EUREKA TOWNSHIP PLANNING COMMISSION ACTIVITY TRACKER  
Updated 3/4/2025 

PROJECT NAME PROJECT 
DESCRIPTION 

DATE 
INITIATED 

PRIMARY 
CONTACTS 

PRIORITY INDICATORS P
C 

T
B 

PUBLIC 
HEARING 

ORD 
CHANGE 

CURRENT STATUS NEXT STEPS COMP 

HOME 
EXTENDED 
BUSINESS 
REVIEW 

Determine feasibility of 
allowing “low impact” 
extended business in 
accessory buildings 

Nov 2021 D Palmquist 
2024 PC 

Citizens pro & cons 
Quality of life / 
Property values 

Y Y Yes  Forwarded to Town 
Board for review 

WSB to look at 
draft 

 

COMMERCIAL/ 
INDUSTRIAL 
BUSINESS 

-Define zoning changes 
-Placement of proposed 
changes in Township 

April 2024 PC Members Citizens pro & cons 
Quality of life / 
Property values 

Y Y Yes  Forwarded to Town 
Board for review 

WSB to look at 
draft 

 

DEFINITION OF 
A FRONT YARD 

Found a gap in the 
ordinance when looking 
at a ground-mounted 
solar array permit 
application. (Depth 
could be an issue) 

April 2024       TABLED   

INDOOR 
AGRICULTURE 

Large Agriculture 
Building may need more 
restrictions. 

April 2024       TABLED   

NIGHT TO UNITE Community event April 2024 Beth Eilers Citizens enjoyed event and 
would like to continue 
with gatherings. 

Y Y No No Primary Contact 
resigned.  
Cancelled event. 

New ideas for 
Community 
events.   
 

Treasurer to 
present a 
possible fund at 
the 2025 Annual 
Meeting. 

 

ACCESSORY 
BLDG ORD 
REVIEW 

Review all aspects of 
accessory building sizes 
including height  

April 2024       TABLED   

            

            

MINING 
ANNUAL 
REVIEWS 

Documents submitted  
by Mining Companies 

Jan 2025 PC Members No longer have Mining 
Superintendent, PC 
responsible per ordinance 

Y Y No No Recommended 
approval to renew 
to Town Board 

March Town 
Board meeting 
to approve  
 

Set up a possible 
tour of facilities? 

 

            



            

            

ANIMAL 
PERFORMANCE 
STANDARDS 

Citizen-led concern with 
limitations 

Dec 2024 PC Members Looking at animal units 
and what would benefit 
the whole Township 

Y Y YES Chapter 
240  
Article 
VII. 

Review the 
Planner’s draft 
ordinance 

Finalize draft 
and send it to 
Town Board 

 

 



 

  

7
0

1
 X

E
N

IA
 A

V
E

N
U

E
 S

  
| 

 S
U

IT
E

 3
0

0
  

| 
 M

IN
N

E
A

P
O

LI
S

, 
M

N
  

| 
 5

5
4

1
6

  
| 

 7
63

.5
4

1
.4

8
00

  
| 

 W
S

B
E

N
G

.C
O

M
 

Eureka Township Memorandum 
 
To: Eureka Township Planning Commission   
 
From: Hannah Rybak, WSB  
 Nate Sparks, WSB  
 
Date: 3/25/2025 
 
Re: April 1, 2025, Planning Commission Meeting – Commercial/Industrial Zoning    
 
 
Overview  
 
The Eureka Township Board has directed WSB to begin the process of implementing 
Commercial/Industrial zoning within Eureka Township. WSB is in the process of 
reviewing historical documentation related to this topic, and has had an initial 
conversation with the Met Council regarding this endeavor.  
 
Process  
 

1. Review areas for commercial/industrial zoning & review draft ordinance language  

• WSB is currently reviewing documentation from when 
commercial/industrial zoning was evaluated in the past, and draft 
ordinance language that was drafted at that time.  

• The Planning Commission should plan to evaluate and recommend 
parcels for commercial/industrial zoning and ordinance language at their 
May meeting.  

2. WSB prepares a Comprehensive Plan amendment to be reviewed by the 
Planning Commission and Town Board 

3. Planning Commission holds the public hearing on the Comprehensive Plan 
Amendment  

4. Town Board adopts the Comprehensive Plan Amendment (this is a conditional 
adoption, pending Met Council approval)  

5. Submit the Comprehensive Plan Amendment to the Met Council 

• The Met Council has the sole authority to approve or deny a 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment. 

• Following submission of the Comprehensive Plan Amendment, the 
Township does not have any control over the amendment.  

• The Met Council’s review process can take more than six months to work 
through, depending on whether the amendment is classified as “major” or 
“minor”. The Met Council makes the determination on this classification.  



Page 2 

6. Finalization of draft Zoning Ordinance Amendments  
7. Planning Commission holds the public hearing on the Zoning Ordinance 

Amendments  
8. Town Board adopts the Zoning Ordinance Amendments  

 
WSB Recommendation Related to Step #1 
 
The Comprehensive Plan Amendment to guide parcels for commercial/industrial land 
use should be very concise and limited in scope. It is recommended that the parcels to 
be guided for commercial/industrial land use be specific down to the parcel level, rather 
than a vast area. The more extensive the amendment, the more likely it is to draw 
scrutiny.  
 
The decisions on which parcels to guide for commercial/industrial land use should be 
based on some principles that are easily defendable. These principles could include 
things like: proximity to higher traffic corridors, parcels that are isolated from more 
residential areas, parcels that are isolated from natural resource areas, etc.  
 
The Planning Commission and Town Board should consider the types of 
commercial/industrial uses that they intend to allow on the commercial/industrial parcels. 
If there is to be a distinction between types of uses, that needs to be established in the 
Comprehensive Plan Amendment, followed by the amendments to the Zoning 
Ordinance.  
 



Hat Trick
Investment LLC,

2008

Airlake
Airport,

2018

Ruddle,
2021

Adelmann Family
Farm LLC,

2021

Airlake
Airport,

2019

Airlake Industrial
Park 1st Edition,

2003

Farmington
Lakeville

Eureka

ITA
L

Y
AVE

IVORY
LN

H
E

A
T

H
 A

V
E

ID
A

H
O

 A
V

E

ISOTOPE TRL

ISTRIA PATH

212TH ST W

210TH ST W

214TH ST W

214TH ST W

G
A

T
E

W
A

Y
 D

R

IN
S

E
L

 L
N

210TH ST W

G
L

A
D

E
A

V
E

IMBLER TRL

218TH ST W

H
U

M

BOLD
T CT

IN
U

IT LN

H
A

Y
E

S
 A

V
E

HYA L
IT

E
D

R

H
E

M
L

O
C

K
A

V
E

220TH ST W
C

E
D

A
R

A
V

E

225TH ST W

UPPER 210TH ST W
HONEYC

O
M

B
W

AY

210TH ST W

213TH
ST

W

IB
IS

A
V

E

212TH ST W

H
Y

A
C

IN
TH

A
V

E

IX
O

N
IA

LN

JA
C

Q
U

A
R

D
 A

V
E

210TH ST W

211TH ST W

D
O

D
D

B
LV

D

214TH ST
W

ITAMI TRL

217TH ST W

210TH ST W

211TH ST W

215TH ST W

220TH ST W

215TH ST W

H
A

N
O

V
E

R
 A

V
E

215TH ST W

222ND ST W

G
R

E
N

A
D

A
 A

V
E

D
O

D
D

 B
LV

D

ILA
V

IS

TA WAY

HU
M

B
O

L
D

T
R

D

H
E

Y
W

O
O

D
 A

V
E

220TH ST W

215TH ST W

210TH ST W

H
A

M
B

U
R

G
 A

V
E

LAKEVILLE BLVD

HYTRAI L
C

IR

H
IG

H
V

IE
W

 A
V

E

LAKEVILLE BLVD
HERON WAY

225TH ST W225TH ST W

H
O

LY
O

K
E

 A
V

E

H
IG

H
V

IE
W

 A
V

E

H
A

M
B

U
R

G
 A

V
E

225TH ST W

C
E

D
A

R
 A

V
E

225TH ST W

C
E

D
A

R
 A

V
E

H
A

M
B

U
R

G
 A

V
E

H
IG

H
V

IE
W

 A
V

E

D
O

D
D

 B
LV

D

215TH ST W

225TH ST W

D
ocum

ent P
ath: J:\gis\city\E

ureka\M
aps\A

nnexation P
rops\A

nnexation M
ap P

R
O

\A
nnexed P

roperties D
ate S

aved: 12/11/2024

¯
1 inch = 1,200 feet

0 1,200
FeetEureka Township, MN

Annexed Parcels

Parcels Annexed

Parcels

Railroads

City Boundaries

Lakeville

Eureka

Farmington

FarmingtonLakeville

Eureka

0 15,000
Feet



FarmingtonLakeville

Eureka

35

D
ocum

ent P
ath: J:\gis\city\E

ureka\M
aps\A

nnexation P
rops\A

nnexation M
ap P

R
O

\Large M
ap D

ate S
aved: 12/11/2024

¯
1 inch = 5,000 feet

0 5,000
FeetEureka Township, MN

Annexed Parcels - City Extent

Railroad

Parcels Annexed

City Boundaries
Lakeville

Eureka

Farmington

Other City Boundaries









 

 
 
 

EUREKA TOWNSHIP 
Dakota County, State of Minnesota 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES 

March 4, 2025 
 

Call to Order 
 

Chair Melanie Storlie called the Planning Commission meeting to order at 7:01pm and the 
Pledge of Allegiance was given. 
 
Commissioners Present:   Melanie Storlie (Chair),  

         Dan Heyda (Vice Chair)  
         Dave Wheeler (Commissioner) 
         Brian Storlie (Commissioner) 

       
Others present:  Amy Liberty (Deputy Clerk), Rick Puelston, Ashley Schultze 
 
Zoom participants: Ralph Fredlund, Liza Engna, Jackie, Tim, Deb Burkhardt, Julie Larson, 
Theresa Larson, *9520, Donovan Palmquist 
          
Approval of the Agenda  
 

Motion: Chair Melanie Storlie moved to accept the agenda as written. Vice Chair Heyda 
seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Unfinished Business  
 

Chapter 240 Zoning, Article VII. Domestic and Nondomestic Animals, Subsection 240-43 
The Planning Commissioners reviewed the updated draft that WSB implemented based on the 
discussion and direction that took place at the February Planning Commission meeting.  
 
Motion: Vice Chair Heyda moved to recommend to the Town Board approval of the revised 
ordinance §240-43. Commissioner Wheeler seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0. 
 
Planning Commission Activity Tracker 
An assessment of the activities that were assigned to the Planning Commission took place, with 
primary contacts assigned and columns updated. The following actions took place: 
 

1. Accessory Buildings/Attached Garages-Review all aspects building size, including height, 
square footage, etc.  

Motion: Vice Chair Heyda moved to recommend to the Town Board that we leave the non-AG 
Accessory Building square footages and heights the same. Commissioner Wheeler seconded the 
motion. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion: Chair Melanie Storlie moved to recommend to the Town Board that at this time we do 
not look further into changing the square footage to an attached garage. Commissioner Brian 
Storlie seconded. Motion carried 4-0. 

 



 

 
 
 

2. Community Event 
The Planning Commission would like to hold an event on Tuesday, July 22nd.  Commissioner 
Palmquist will be the lead; however, all Commissioners, Clerks and Town Board Supervisors 
should be involved. Commissioner Brian Storlie, the meeting liaison for the March 12th Town 
Board meeting, will recommend this date to the Supervisors. 

   
 
New Business 
Ordinances/Comp Plan Review 
Chair Melanie Storlie asked all the Commissioners to start reviewing the ordinance book and 
comp plan. Items of concern may be brought forward to future meetings for discussion.  A full 
understanding of the comprehensive plan for Eureka Township will be helpful when working 
with the WSB planners. 

 
ADU’s (Accessory Dwelling Units) 
Vice Chair Dan Heyda volunteered to be the lead and will start research. 
 
 
 

Approval of Meeting Minutes 
 

Motion: Chair Melanie Storlie moved to approve the Planning Commission meeting minutes 
from the February 4th meeting, 2025. Vice Chair Heyda seconded. Motion carried 4-0. 
 

 
 
 

Adjournment  
 

Motion: Vice Chair Heyda motioned to adjourn. Chair Melanie Storlie seconded.   
Motion carried 4-0.     The meeting ended at 8:46PM. 
 
 
 
 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
 
 

___________________________________ 
Amy Liberty, Deputy Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Minutes Officially Approved by: __________________________________________ on: ___________________ 
                                                                    Planning Commission Chair Date 



 

1 | P a g e  
 

EUREKA TOWNSHIP 
Dakota County, State of Minnesota 

 
PLANNING COMMISSION SPECIAL MEETING/PUBLIC HEARING 

March 18, 2025-7:00 PM 
 

Call to Order 
The Planning Commission Public Hearing was called to order at 7:00pm by Chair Melanie Storlie 
and the Pledge of Allegiance was given. 
 
Commissioners Present:       Melanie Storlie (Chair)  
                                                      Dave Wheeler (Commissioner) 
                Donovan Palmquist (Commissioner)  
                                                      Brian Storlie (Commissioner) 
                       
Others Present: Amy Liberty (Deputy Clerk), David and Gina King, Riley King, Mark Ceminsky,  
Jeff and Linda Otto, Ken Olstad, Susan Bachman West 
 
Zoom Attendees: Deb Burkhardt, Julie Larson, Cynthia Pierce, 1612****796 
 
Opening Statement 
 

Chair Melanie Storlie opened the meeting at 7:00pm, shared the procedures and the expected 
conduct of this public hearing and stated the following: 
 
The purpose of this meeting is to consider an application for an Interim Use Permit requested by 
property owner David King to conduct agritourism activities on the property 22702 Hamburg 
Ave., Lakeville MN 55044. PID 13-00400-75-020. 
 
 

 

Applicant Presentation of the Request  
David and Gina King, the owners of Applewood Orchard, shared their plans for expanding their 
agritourism business, which included various activities and events. They emphasized that their 
intention is to create a family-friendly environment and work within regulations. 
 
Public Comment 
Chair Melanie Storlie opened the public comment period, directing the Deputy Clerk to call on 
citizens who have signed up on the Speakers List in the order listed.  
 
Speakers List 
 

Jeff Otto, 25580 Dodd Blvd. 
Mr. Otto started off by welcoming Mr. King and his family to the Township. He stated that he 
personally did not have a problem with the King’s obtaining a permit, but he did have serious 
concerns about how the procedure was being handled by the Planning Commission. He asked 
where the draft of the proposed permit conditions for public consideration and comment was. 
Mr. Otto felt the lack of preparation by the Planning Commission was a disservice both to the 
applicant and to the residents of Eureka Township. 



 

2 | P a g e  
 

 
Ken Olstad, 8000 257th West 
Mr. Olstad agreed with Jeff Otto and wanted to know why there was not a draft of a permit with 
conditions available for the public to digest beforehand. Ken stated that he felt the Planning 
Commission was not breaking any rules, however it really was not the best way to go, especially if 
the Commissioners were concerned of transparency. He raised an additional point about 
implementing a secondary use on the property. 
 
Chair Melanie Storlie asked Troy Gilchrist, the Township lawyer, to respond to the concerns that 
the speakers had with the procedure.  Mr. Gilchrist stated that he is not aware of any of the 
communities he represents that have come to a planning commission with a permit draft already 
written. This would give the impression that items were already decided. He clarified a draft is 
typically composed after a public hearing, based on input received. Mr. Gilchrist went on to say that 
larger cities do have a planner who would provide a report with findings and conditions. From a 
legal standpoint, the detailed application and meeting packet was sufficient and there was no need 
to hold another public hearing.   
 
Jeff Otto and Ken Olstad were able to continue to express their concerns and questioned items 
that were listed on the application. No other citizens asked to speak, and no citizens provided the 
Deputy Clerk with written statements.  
 
 

After Chair Melanie Storlie asked three times if there were any other comments, the public 
comment portion of the Public Hearing was closed at 7:38pm. 
 
 
The Commissioners discussed items that were listed by the applicant and what activities would 
be appropriate. They engaged with the lawyer to determine specifics of the IUP and answered the 
ten general requirements listed in the current ordinance book regarding Interim Use Permits. 
 
A concern arose with one requirement:  
 

        10. The Use will not cause traffic hazards or congestion. 
Dakota County issued a permit off Cedar Ave, for the improvement of a field access only, 
unaware the applicant wanted an approach to a parking lot. This will need to be resolved. 

 
 
The Planning Commission continued to discuss permit conditions related to operating hours, 
parking, noise, and special events, and spoke of citizen concerns. It was mentioned that it is 
important to balance the business needs with community impacts.  The Planning Commission 
decided to have a draft approval recommendation prepared with the discussed conditions for 
review at their next meeting before passing it to the Town Board.  
 
Motion: Chair Melanie Storlie moved to recommend for Troy to write up our discussion this 
evening with the recommendations that we had suggested, present it back to the Planning 
Commission for our next meeting on April 1st for our review before passing it on to the Town 
Board.  Commissioner Wheeler seconded the motion. Motion carried 4-0. 
 



 

3 | P a g e  
 

 
Commissioner Wheeler motioned to adjourn. Commissioner Palmquist seconded.  
Motion carried 4-0.  The Public Hearing ended at 9:56pm 
 
 
 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
_______________________________________ 
Amy Liberty, Deputy Clerk 
 
 
 
 
 
Minutes Officially Approved by:  ___________________________________________ on: ___________________ 
                                                                    Planning Commission Chair                               Date 
 


	Buermann plans
	Buermann application
	Storlie plans
	Storlie applicaton
	Commercial-Industrial Zoning 4-1-25.pdf
	Eureka Township Memorandum




